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QUESTION PERIOD  

Questions relating to this tender were accepted by email only until 4:30pm on January 
29, 2026. Responses and clarifications requests have been provided in writing below. 

QUESTIONS RECEIVED 

Q1: Thunder Soccer Field – Pedestrian Gates Appendix B notes four (4) pedestrian swing 
gates with a 1.8m (6 ft) opening. Can you please confirm if these pedestrian gates are 
intended to be double swing (2-leaf) gates providing a 6 ft clear opening (similar to the 
Hyland Village Pumping Station gate), or single-leaf pedestrian gates?  

A1: Pedestrian entrance can be a single swing gate like Hyland Village. 

Q2: Can you please confirm whether excavated soil/spoil from post holes is to be 
removed from site, or if it may be spread/graded neatly on site as part of final cleanup? 

A2: Soil can be dispersed evenly on site if there’s excess soil it can be taken to the 
Shelburne Cemetery for back fill. 

Q3: please advise the height of the fence at Hyland village pumping station.  
 
A3: 6ft. 

Q4: Can the closing date be extended by 1 week?  

A4: Yes. 

Q5: There will be extensive sod restoration at the Thunder soccer field due to the scope 
of work. Is this the contractors responsibility to restore and if so, is topsoil and seed 
sufficient?  

     A5: Yes, and topsoil and seed is sufficient. 

Q6: For the removal of chainlink posts, do we also need to remove the concrete bases, 
or do they stay, except the corner posts? 
 

A6: Yes you would be required to remove and dispose of the concrete bases as 
well. 
 
Q7: In the general 2.0 Scope of work for 01-2026, it says to use chain link fencing that is 
black vinyl coated. Contradictory in the fence framework for the Thunder soccer field 
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under 2.6 and 2.7 it references galvanized framework. Is Thunder Soccer field to be black 
vinyl coated or galvanized? 
 

A7: Galvanized. 


